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ADDENDUM 1

BID TITLE: File No.3-26 Labor and Materials to Clean Insulators, Bushings and
Lightning Arrestors

BID DUE: Thursday, February 12, 2026 at 12 o’clock noon (Eastern Time)
Attention Bidders:

We have been requested to issue the addendum for the following:

Please ensure that a copy of this addendum is included and returned with the bid
specifications furnished to you by this office, as it will have the same force and effect as
if it were part of the specifications originally issued.

1. Provide answers to questions received from a potential bidder.

If you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact Jules Gilliam at
jgilliam@clevelandohio.gov. Thank you for your prompt attention and assistance in this
matter. Also, please ensure that copy of this addendum is included and returned
with the bid specifications furnished to you by this office, as it will have the same
force and effect as if it were part of the specifications originally issued.

Signature of-Rotential Bidder & Name of Company Today’s Date

Thank yot
Donia Patterson, Assistant Administrator
Purchases & Supplies

CC:

An Equal Opportunity Employer



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
DIVISION OF CLEVELAND PUBLIC POWER

Labor and Materials to Clean Insulators, Bushings, and Lightning Arrestors —
File No. 3-26

Addendum No. 1

Bids are due: Thursday, February 12, 2026, at Cleveland City Hall no later
than 12 O’clock Noon

Question #1: Is this work to performed while energized? Or is there an outage plan.
Answer: The work is to be performed energized.
Question #2: Can we schedule site visits to look at each location?
Answer: Yes, visits can be arranged with notice.
Question #3: Can we have addresses for each location?
Answer: Addresses were provided in the Bid — Schedule of Items sheet.
Question #4: What is the time schedule for each location?
Answer: Within three months after contract being awarded.
Question #5: If we can do site visits who is our POC or should I contact you directly?
Answer: Don Kleppel, Chief Superintendent of Electric Transmission and Distribution
Trouble and Switching
Location: 1300 Lakeside Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114
Email: dkleppel@cpp.org

Mobile: (216) 857-7067
Office : (216) 664-3922 Ext. 76217




